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1AM 04 208

June 28, 2018

Commissioner Vincent M. Morales, Jr.
Fort Bend County Precinct 1

301 Jackson Street

Richmond, Texas 77469

Re: Request for Variance — Block Length
Riverwood Village Sec 5

Dear Commissioner Morales, Jr.:

We are requesting a variance to the Fort Bend County Regulations of Subdivisions as described in Section
5.5.A.2 to Commissioners Court to grant an exception to the regulations and not require an additional
street along western boundary of Riverwood Village Sec 5 plat. The western boundary of Riverwood
Village Sec 5 is adjacent to Pleasant Gully, which is a natural wetland that drains to the Brazos River.

Please call if you have any questions or need any additional information.
Sincerely,
e
/..,H
James T. Duecker, Planner
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